

RE: Rate mitigation questions

From: "Tretiakov, Ilia (ENERGY)" <ilia.tretiakov@ontario.ca>
To: "Campbell, David (ENERGY)" <david.campbell2@ontario.ca>, "Tresise, Landon (ENERGY)" <landon.tresise@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY)" <colin.nekolaichuk@ontario.ca>, "Berry, James (EDU)" <som.1james.berry5@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY)" <kevin.denheijer@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 27 Feb 2017 17:53:25 -0500
Attachments: QA - Rate Mitigation_IT2.doc (181.76 kB)

Thanks for your patience, David.

Attached is the QA down from 28 pages to 10 pages. Changes are tracked, for reference, and includes several comments.

To further shorten it one may remove the summaries of the support programs, electricity trading, and pricing in other jurisdictions. These are non-urgent, in my opinion, but provide useful background information for caucus members. Also appreciate Foster's straight-forward questions in last two pages, however, the answers are bureaucratic and ineffective – might consider deleting these as well.

Landon, David, happy to discuss further after your meeting.

Cheers,
Ilia

From: Campbell, David (ENERGY)
Sent: February-27-17 3:15 PM
To: Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY)
Cc: Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY); Berry, James (EDU); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Tresise, Landon (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Rate mitigation questions

Hey, thanks for working on these guys. I don't think I explained well to Ilia what we need here, and haven't had a chance to talk to you yet Kevin...

When merging these documents, the goal is to get rid of duplicate and/or non-urgent questions, to shorten this down as much as possible. The attached was our final version of the QAs for the Speech From the Throne announcement in the fall. We got it down to 12 pages, and in retrospect that was still way too long.

As Landon suggested, we really only want about 5 pages of questions – or 10 as the absolute max. The reason is that we want this to be read – and used – by caucus members who are, for example, preparing for a media interview. As busy people, they are unlikely to read a long document; and as non-energy-experts, they are unlikely to retain a ton of information.

For this announcement, the QAs are very tricky. The announcement is very contentious, and it is also very complex, with many different layers. This makes developing a set of QAs that will be helpful to members a tricky proposition.

Nonetheless, I'm wondering (deferring to Landon here for additional direction) if you guys can do us a favour and take another crack at these?

From: Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY)

Sent: February-27-17 3:08 PM
To: Campbell, David (ENERGY)
Cc: Nikolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY); Berry, James (EDU); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Tresise, Landon (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Rate mitigation questions

Attached are the political questions that need better answers. There are only 15 in total.

CC'ing Matt, as policy might be able to help out with some of these.

Kevin Den Heijer | MPP Liaison
Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Minister of Energy
Hearst Block 4th Flr, 900 Bay St, Toronto, ON M7A 2E1
(647) 618-6948

From: Tretiakov, Ilia (ENERGY)
Sent: February-27-17 2:36 PM
To: Tresise, Landon (ENERGY)
Cc: Campbell, David (ENERGY); Nikolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY); Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY)
Subject: Rate mitigation questions

Merged version of all three sets of questions attached. 76 questions in total.

From: Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY)
Sent: February-27-17 2:10 PM
To: Tretiakov, Ilia (ENERGY)
Cc: Campbell, David (ENERGY); Tresise, Landon (ENERGY); Nikolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY)
Subject: Tough Questions

Hi all,

Here is the file with answers to Foster's tough questions.

Kevin Den Heijer | MPP Liaison
Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Minister of Energy
Hearst Block 4th Flr, 900 Bay St, Toronto, ON M7A 2E1
(647) 618-6948